From: Jennie Shea <jennie.shea@naturespaceuk.com>

Sent: 23 July 2025 14:15:43 UTC+01:00

To: "Joanne Fisher" <joanne.fisher@midsussex.gov.uk>

Cc: "planninginfo" <planninginfo@midsussex.gov.uk>

Subject: Planning application consultation - DM/25/1129 - Land At Foxhole Farm Foxhole

Lane Bolney West Sussex

Hi Joanne,

Thank you for consulting me on this application, the developer is currently in the process of joining the
District Licence scheme and should have a NatureSpace report to submit to you next week. On receipt of
this, please consult us to check the document over and make sure all is present and correct.

The report contains conditions and informative that must be copied in verbatim on to the decision
notice in order for them to use the District Licence scheme.

If you have any questions, please get in touch. | am on annual leave next week, by my colleague Laura
will be on hand if anything comes up.

Kind regards,
Jennie

Jennie Shea

District Licensing Officer (Great Crested Newts) — West Sussex
NatureSpace Partnership

e: jennie.shea@naturespaceuk.com

m: 07529 902079

o: 01865 688307

w: www.naturespaceuk.com

Company operating hours: Monday to Thursday 09:00 - 17:00
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